
' - ' FBI KAN CITY

FBI MINNAPLS

151 PM 6-14-68 URGENT BLE

TO DIRECTOR

KANSAS^ CITY

MEMPHIS . , . ■

OMAHA

. FROM MINNEAPOLIS (157-450) 4P

RE MINNEAPOLIS TEL JUNE SEVEN, 
n 1^2 

JUNE THIRTEEN LAST* ^ ^ / to^ A

PAUL BRIDGEMAN, FORMER INMATE,

LAST, AND MEMPHI.S TEL

MSP, JEFFERSON CITY,

MISSOURI, REINTERVIEWED AND ADVISED HE SAI* JAMES EARL RAY AT

FORTRESS B'AR, KANSAS CITY, APPROXIMATELY THREE WEEKS AFTER

HIS DISCHARGE FROM MSP, JANUARY SIXTEEN, LAST.

AT TIME HE WAS LIVING AT FIVE FOUR THREE EIGHT

MISSION, KANSAS, (ROE VILLAGE). HE ADVISED AMI

DESCRIBED AS MALE, WHITE, FIVE FEET

SKYL

HE ADVISED

E DRIVE,

NINE INCHEST, ONE SIX ZERO

HEAD,

POUNDS, SANDY BUSHY HAIR, WO WORKS FOR HIS ATHER IN SMALL

(Instruction company, was IN BAR AT TIME AND SAW BEVERLY HILL

AND WANTED TO KNOW* WHO SHE WAS.

BRIDGEMAN STATES EMPHATICALLY HE DOES NOT KNOW BEVERLY

END PAGE ONE
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PAGE TWO . ,

HILL BUT HAS SEEN HER AROUND KANSAS CITY AND BELIEVES HER 

TO BE A PROSTITUTE. HE STATED SHE MAY BE SISTER TO BUSTER 

HILL WHO WAS IN MSP AND WAS RELEASED ABOUT SAME TIME RAY , 

ESCAPED. BRIDGEMAN ADVISED HE WAS RELEASED FROM PRISON ON 

TUESDAY AND RATHBERG VISITED HIM IN KANSAS CITY WITH BRIDGEMAN’S 

SON THE NINETEENTH, TWENTIETH, AND TWENTY-FIRST OF JANUARY. 

HE NEXT SAW- RATHBERG IN OKLAHOMA CITY WHERE THEY STAYED AT 

DOW TOWNER MOTEL. HE RECALLS FIRST TIME HE SAW RATHBERG 

IN OKLAHOMA CITY WAS APPROXIMATELY ONE WEEK AFTER HE SAW; RAY

IN KANSAS CITY. BRIDGEMAN ADVISED PRIOR TO BEVERLY HILL ARRIVING 

AT FORTRESS, BARMAID, KNOWN TO HIM ONLY AS JOYCE, RECEIVED 

CALL FROM UNIDENTIFIED FEMALE ASKING IF BRIDGEMAN WAS AT BAR. 

JOYCE TOLD CALLER THAT BRIDGEMAN WAS THERE AND THEN ASKED * 

BRIDGEMAN IF IT WAS ALL RIGHT. BRI DGEMAN' ADV-i SED HE TOLD 

HER IT WAS OK AND APPROXIMATELY TEN MINUTES LATER, BEVERLY 

HILL SHOWED UP.

AS POINTED OUT IN REFERENCED MINNEAPOLIS TEL, BRIDGEMAN 

INSISTS THIS WAS LLST AND ONLY TIME HE SAW RAY SINCE RAY’S 

ESCAPE MSP.

BRIDGEMAN CERTAIN VEHICLE RAY WAS IN WAS LIGHT BLUE 

T BIRD AND BELIEVES IT TO BE ABOUT NINETEEN SIXTY-THREE T BIRD. 

END PAGE TWO

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



MP 157-450

PAGE THREE •

HE? IS ALSO CERTAIN LICENSE PLATES WERE WHITE WITH RED LETTERS 

AND BELIEVES CAR TO BE LICENSED IN IOWA.

BRIDGEMAN ADVISED IN BRIEF CONVERSATION WITH RAY, RAY 

MENTIONED HE WAS."HOT" AND ASKED FOR MONEY. . BRIDGEMAN 

ADVISED HE KNEW'RAY HAD ESCAPED AND, THEREFORE, GAVE HIM 

THIRTY OR THIRTY-FIVE DOLLARS.

BRIDGEMAN EMPHATICALLY DENIED SEEING RAY IN'OKLAHOMA 

WEN HE HAD PLENTY OF MONEY AND EMPHATICALLY DENTED TELLING 

ANYONE HE HAD SEEN RAY IN ANY PLACE OTHER THAN KANSAS CITY 

AS STATED ABOVE.

AS TO BEVERLY HILL, HE BELIEVES AT ONE TIME SHE DID WORK

AT COLONY INN, KANSAS CITY, BUT IS NOT CERTAIN. AS TO BUSTER

HILL, HE DOES KNOW" HE WORKED AS BARTENDER IN JEWEL BOX,

KANSAS CITY, AT ONE TIME.

JOYCE DESCRIBED AS A "LITTLE RED-HEADED GIRL".

BRIDGEMAN SUGGESTED POSSIBLE OTHER CONTACTS OF RAY IN 

KANSAS CITY WOULD BE ONE JIMMY DEWESSE WHO CELLED WITH RAY IN 

C HALL WHILE RAY AT MSP, AND CARL SPERO WHO KNEW RAY AT MSP. 

BRIDGEMAN BELIEVES BOTH OF ABOVE RELEASED FROM MSP PRIOR TO, 

RAY*S VISIT TO KANSAS CITY IN FEBRUARY.

END PAGE THREE
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PAGE FOUR , - .

KANSAS CITY, CONDUCT INDICATED INVESTIGATION TO VERIFY

OR REFUTE BRIDGEMAN’S STORY* "

MEMPHIS, CONSIDER ADVISING OTHER FFICE TO COVER LEADS

SET OUT IN MINNEAPOLIS TEL JUNE SEVEN, LAST* , ,

END '

PLG

FBI KAN CITY

\
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FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64)

F B 1

Date: 6/14/68

Transmit the following in_____________________
. ■ (Type in plaintext or code)

■ TELETYPE URGENT
Via____________:___________  __________________________________

(Priority)

TO:

FROM:

DIRECTOR
MEMPHIS
MINNEAPOLIS

KANSAS CITY (44-760)

MURKIN

RE MINNEAPOLIS TELETYPE TO BUREAU, INSTANT DATE.

KANSAS CITY TELEPHONE DIRECTORY, KANSAS CITY MO. PD, 

AND KANSAS CITY LIQUOR CONTROL BOARD FAILED TO REVEAL ANY 

RECORD IN THE NAME OF BEVERLY HILL. JAMES DUARDI, OWNER, 

AND KAY HAMMOND, BARMAID, OLD FORTRESS TAVERN, KANSAS CITY, 

ADVISED THEY DID NOT KNOW ANY PERSON IDENTICAL TO PHOTOGRAPH 

OF JAMES EARL RAY. . ’

RECORDS, KANSAS CITY,. MO. PD, REVEALED THAT PAUL 

BRIDGEMAN WAS ARRESTED FEBRUARY EIGHT LAST AT EIGHTYFIFTH 

AND. TROOST STS., KANSAS CITY, FOR DISTURBING THE PEACE-BY 

FIGHTING IN THE OLD FORTRESS TAVERN AT THAT ADDRESS.

<3? - Kansas City y
1 - Dallas (Am) 
RBH:lw ■ - - ’—: '
(2) . ■ —

Approved:
Special Agent in Charge

SenthvA24toi_^_s__M
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FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64)

FBI ।

Date: I

Transmit the following in____________________________  1
(Type in plaintext or code) ।

I 
Via________________________ _______________________ ._____ __________________________ 1

(Priority) ।
__________________________________________________________________________________ J____

KC 44-760

PAGE TWO ■

IN VIEW OF THE ABOVE AND IN VIEW OF THE INFORMATION 

CONTAINED IN MEMPHIS TELETYPE DATED JUNE SEVEN LAST AND 

DALLAS TELETYPE DATED JUNE SIX LAST, NO ADDITIONAL 

INVESTIGATION IS BEING CONDUCTED IN THIS MATTER UNLESS 

ADVISED TO THE CONTRARY BY OFFICE OF ORIGIN.

Approved:  Sent M Per
Special Agent in Charge
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OPTIONAL. FORM NO. W 
MAY 1962 EDITION 
OSA FPMR (<1 CFR) 10I-H.6

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT *

Memorandum
SAC (44-760) DATE: 6/14/68

SA RAYMOND B. HOWE P

subject: BURKIN

A ’’Vibro-Graver” Model V-73, manufactured by .
Burgess Vibrocrafters, Inc., obtained on 5/29/68, from Mr.
CLARENCE R. LUCKE, Storekeeper, Inmate Canteen, Missouri 
State Penitentiary, Jefferson City, Missouri, along with 
a "Channel Master” radio case bearing samples of the numbering 
of personnel at the Inmate Canteen who would have placed the 
inmate numbers on transistor radios purchased at the Inmate 
Canteen at the time JAMES EARL RAY purchased his transistor 
radio at the canteen. 1

These were obtained by SA WEAVER and are being •
maintained in 1B3 and not being forwarded to Bureau at this ‘
time as all evidence obtained by Memphis Police Department 
has been returned to them. .

The radio case has samples of numbering by Mr. 1
LUCKE in the space on the back of the case marked #1 and ^
with LUCKE’s initials; by inmate AL PHASON, #10499, in the 
area marked #2 and with PHASON’s initials; by inmate GUS LYONS, j
#01696, in the area marked #3 and with LYONS’} initials. All |
the above were using a new electric engraver to enscribe the d
numbers ”004167 on the case. Mr. TOM ROBERTS, civilian employee 1 
of the Inmate Canteen, used the ’’Vibro-Graver” furnished by 
Mr. LUCKE on the top of the case in the area marked #4 and 
with ROBERTS’ initials, and on 5/30/68, Mr. PATRICK RACKERS, 
former supervisor at the Inmate Canteen used the ’’Vibro-Graver" 
obtained from LUCKE to engrave the top of the case in the area 
marked W, and with his initials. , 1

The ’’Vibro-Graver” obtained from LUCKE was identified . 
' by him as the only one in use at the Inmate Canteen since he 

started work there in JuSy 1966, and he said the bit is the 
one which has been in use in the engraver since July 1966.
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FD-263 (Rev. 3-8-67)
t

I

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
REPORTING OFFICE

■ ^a ot .

OFFICE OF ORIGIN

SMMtS
DATE

■®/W®
INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD

wy® - w/b
■ TITLE OF CASE

’ « W Ws ate » ■

O. #«s- .

■ » W «W w

#»B> - «@»

REPORT MADE BY - TY PED BY

rate
CHARACTER OF CASE

Mm Blow - «W.W® ■

femes <W we# of tt ttW-S., m *M S/W«.

w ' . . ■ ■ ! ■

m’Mi^Mrts #?*'!«# ft>a ^SSf W« #'|®» Bv 1®®* 
®» ^tert *. ^fe^te' ^a ®w# wuwte ■fe®##..ife- «»«■ 
®# #m^ ft Mfer^wirfw te^i^;B?^es fe^fe p^ 
^^M^ « &^ftsa^^ »fts W ^#s.'®#gi«' #^et.

ACCOMPLISHMENTS CLAIMED KEMs^sss • ■ ACQUIT­
TALS

C ASE H AS BEENi' .

PENDING OVER.ONE YEAR. QyES Qno 
PENDING PROSECUTION .

OVER SIX MONTHS-; Dyes Ono

CON VI Q AU TO- FUG. FINES SAVINGS RECOVERIES

’ . ‘ - SP'ECIAL AGENT '
APPROVED . '^ l\f\ LN CHARGE .

DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW '

COPIES MADE: : 1

B tea® |O8O> '

^JpgaWW ## (tt-WX

Dissemination Record of Attached Report Notation’s ' > ’
Agency

Request Reed.

Date Fwd.

How Fwd.

By
A U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1967 0—273-67 7
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MWBMmTWIi .
extensive investigation has contioied in this matter, 

however, all obviously noo-pertinent information is being left 
out of this report. Those include checks Of Kansas and 
Missouri Departmertsof Mater Vehicles records, investigation 

- at loeor^lass roouli^ and cleaning establishments, ■ 
BBu&ad Missouri bureaus of Vital. Statistics, numerous ' ■ .
look-alites that have boon reported and eliminated as possible 
suspects,and all nOBativointsraatiam furnished by infomants. - '

. Mrtra ooplesofthisrepertarebeing iurnlhhod 
: Off lob: of Origin in the evont of future dissemination. ■

r$iM^*»---e<>^«^ flie frem the Miss#*#i M ' - 
‘ Penitentiary wasXsroxodandforwardedby the Kansas

City Off ice to tho m, Vashingtan, D.C., in order thatit 
could be bettor evaluated for loads in this matter since it 
contalnod numorous technical, medical, and psychological

• ' " . ' ■ ■: . -
: ? . Also, harden HABQU) mXSOff, Missouri State • ?
. Penitentiary, feffersen City, MiBS9uri, iBade a co^loto search ■

- - ;. of varlous iaodical and dental reccrds and the only X-Mays ho \- 
' could bbtain for the subjort vere of sinus cavities. „ w 

These wore obtained and also fervarded to the lift laboratory
. . . for iddrtificatlon purposes* -Varden SWXKSOM stated that the .; '

prison dentist, br. R1CSABD SKAXX, had assured bin that the
• ' sinusx-May wan es good, ifnotbrttar, than the .average .dental■. 

X-May for drtarninationof dertal idestificatlon. < '
Bn Channel Mwiter.triuMiirtor:' radio >lbbatod’near the ' 

- ■ ■ Ih^ia nmnlig iouM br tte Ih^is Mte# Dop^^ . _ •
. scratcbin&i that appeared to be Oddie. The Missouri State
v - Penitentiary's inmate cartoon sells such radios,add at ’ the time 

< they.do, the-.irth^’brtor.is etched on the radio with a \
. Vibro-Graver,model V-TSjaanufacturod by: Birges* Vibrocraftors, 

Znc. RAV's MW mrter is bOdie, and he bought a radle fron 
thocartemand/21/67. wi.i&rt Vibro-Graver is the cae " : :

• thatmould haveboon -used -to make this engraving. It was obtained 
te^ on 5/29/68 from Mr. OABB##, UKU, -

? : StorekoOpcrtlnmateCantoon,iaP, along., with transistor' radio '
. case bearing samplen ot the numbering of personnel at the 

inmate canteenwho would have placed the inmate numbers on ■ ;
. the transister radio purbrteed on 0/21/67. ■ -

' ccvxr pagi ' ' ' ■ . . - .
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KC 44-730

This Vibro-Graver is being maintained in the 103 
Section of this file in the Kansas City Office. It is not 
being forwarded to the Laboratory at this time for canparison 
purposes inasmuch as the original transistor has been returned 
to the Memphis Police Department. The Vibro-Graver and 
numbering samples are being maintained inthe event they are 
needed in the future for evidentiary purposes.

All inmates and former inmates furnishing information 
regarding subject fear retaliation from other prisoners because 
of their furnishing information to law enforcement agencies* 
In view of this, discretion should be used in the dissemination 
of any information included in this report.

C 
COVER PAGE
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KC 44-760 
T5K:O 
1

The following investigation was conducted by SA 
TOTS K. LEAVES:

AT JTOTERS0K Cm, MISSOURI

Ob May 15, 1068, CECIL CLACTON LILLIBRIDGE, also 
known as CARL LILLIBBIDGE, who requested that his identity 
as the source of this iniermtics be concealed, was contacted 
at the Cole County Jail, and he furnished the following infer- 
nation:■ "

He knew JASES EARL RAT for quite soae tiae before 
HAY was ®ov®d into his cell at ths Missouri State Penitentiary 
(MSP). He had had seas sine? dealings with HAY in poker* RAY 
blase If played very little poker, but ha wodd lend aoney to 
lassies who did play poker at the ”3 for 2” rat® requiring 
$3 to be repaid for every ^2 loaned. HAY was "too tight” to 
play poker, and even when ho loaned sonsy at the exorbitant 
interest rates h® required erne kind of collateral. If BAT 
was a walk san" in the HSP, having reference to an ismts 
whose duties called for his stoving freely around the cell 
block,'then HAY would have been a carrier for the usual prison 
lotteries dealing with numbers and parleys over ball gam® 
scores, in which cigarettes were bet, and the :vaU ©an” would 
deliver the numbers slips and the winners* cigarettes, and 
would be paid a percentage by the inmte who ran the lottery 
through this association, but the "walk mn” would perform 
the service strictly for his co^ission and would not necessar­
ily k '’close” to ths person running ths lottery, but would be 
selected because he had access to other insates* cells. He 
has no inforaation that RAY was over a "walk san" or ever en­
gaged in lotteries as described above.

In his conversations with RAY he learned that RAY 
was &or® interested in Mexico than in Canada. In speaking 
of places to go to “cool off” or "bide out”, he suggested to 
RAY that it would be easier for a white African to hide out 
in Canada than in Mexico, since his skin color and language 
would be the same as the natives, but RAY had spent soae tiae 
in Mexico and apparently liked the area and he expressed very 
little interest in Canada.. .

D
COVER PAGE
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SC 44-760
3

&

He and HAY discussed a newspaper article <eh 
was published at about the ti^ they celled together in 
which an Italian criminal*s escape to Italy Iran the U. S* 
was apparently accomplished through his obtaining a Can­
adian passport, and it was suggested and HAY was apparently 
aware of the ousters of the Episcopal Church and Church of 
England and its branches in Canada of keeping baptismal ' 
records and records of birth for years, which records would . 
be easily accessible to anyone-wanting to assume a.new iden­
tity, They discussed how one could go to a aeciitartiKM . 
Canadian city, find records of birth through an open, 
easily accessibis church, for an individual about ws's 
©% ag®, verify through local inquiry or source material - ■ 
that some such person is deceased, then write to the Pro­
vincial capital of that province requesting a copy of ths . 
birth certificate for that person, thereby securing doc­
umentary evidence of a^new identity to use in securing a 
Canadian passport, RAY-did not ©Xpress a great deal of 
interest in this process and mde no nation of planning 
to use such a technique to escape or change his identity, . 
He did not say anything about any plans to go to Canada or 
to Mexico and thereby to a third country, and he never men­
tioned any interest in Rhodesia or other country with a view 
of flight there in hopes of avoiding extradition, RAT did 
say that he had considered Australia as a place to go to 
avoid apprehension for a wanted person, but indicated that 
he had dismissed Australia, as a refuge because of the sparse 
population -and the lack of tourists, RAY told hia that he 
had written to Queensland, apparently before 1962, to soao 
Government agency inquiring about the type .of employment 
available there for foreigners, hut his conversation indicated 
he h^d no interest in Australia at that point*,

Most of W’S conversation revolved arcing Mexico 
when speaking of places to go after "pulling saas job". 
He made no mention of narcotics smuggling to Mexico, and he 
did not say how ho planned to obtain the '’1$ haul" he wanted 
to seie in order to "retire", other than that he sight happen 
onto n largo supermarket with a lot of money on hand which he 
could rob, lie did not auction any specific supermarket or 
area of the country in this regard. From his conversation, he 
felt that RAY had actual experience in and knowledge of

E
COVER PAGE
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3

snuggling saall appliances into the Campeche Bay area of 
Mexico for resale. Ue mentioned that there wro sw dollars 
to be &ad« is this racket with a very small ievestssut required. 
MT’S associate MATEO LOPEZ GA^H or MATEO GARCIA LOPEZ or 
sosc similar na® previously described by LILL ILLIDGE as 
described by RAY was a real person, and LIUIBKW reaeabared 
the nw he gave because it sms similar to ths na^e ofa"«et 
back” he had known previously in prison.

EM spoke of the possibility of obtaining colored 
contact leases to wear to change the color of his eyes in 
avoiding detection. HAT did not say 'Kher© be weald try to 
obtain contact lenses or that ha had actually ever tried to 
obtain the® or that he had ever worn contact lenses. HAY’S 
eyes as hlLLUilUDGE recalls thea are a faded, pale blue, ibr 
sky blue”, and he would want to darken the appearance of his 

©yes in charging his appearance. He told LIUdBSI^E how he 
had ©xpsrl&ented in the past on portions of his skin covered 
by his clothing with staining his skin & darker color using 
soso kind of ’’walnut dye”. tie had apparently tried ths dye 
out of curiosity to see how long the stain would last, and he 
told LHilESEGS that the dye would ’’Just have to wear off". As 
to ch&glpg his appearance, LXLLIBRIWE feels it is significant 
to B&t® that jU¥’S weight would vary greatly fm Koath to 
sonth. RAY would go through periods of weight-lifting, strictly 
for the exercise,’and he would occasionally Mcoas concerned 
over his wight frtm a health standpoint and would lose weight 
quickly. RAY.was sot a competitive wightlifter and would 
probably mt seek cut a gymsiaia to practice t&glifting, but 
he was concerned over a heart problem ho imagined that he had, . 
and he wanted the exercise to strengthen his heart. Ho ®n« 
tioned that he knew it would be easy to obtain a fictitious 
Social Security card simply by filling in a 'O?a in any nasse, 
state that he had been self-employed, and ho would be mi led 
a. now Social Security card. Be did not mention any problem 
with regard to obtaining a driver*s license under an assumed 
aaa«4 .

RAY told LILLEB1WE about a shack ha rented on the 
outskirts of Campeche, ^Ro, and how he had considered the 
possibility of buying the shack instead of paying rent. Money 
and not paying aora for anything than necessary was of constant 
concern t© SAY. He told LXLLWUISGE of the difficulty in

F
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4

Mexico for a foreigner to om any property. Ba told of the 
practice of ’’i^Etista Papers” through which a foreigner by 
paying a fee could receive permission from the Mexican ... 
Government to css a small business in Mexico or purchase prop­
erty on a saall scale in Mexico. Ke mentioned how it was an 
effort to have anything dons by local Government officials'in 
Mexico since everyone moved so slowly, and how in order to 
obtain "Reatista Papers” on© would apparently have to pay 
two or three persons ’hinder the table” . a fw pesos in 
order to get the papers through the Government red taps, and 
fm his conversation, it appeared that HA¥ never was in Mexico 
long enough to wait out the process of obtaining "Kentista 
Papers”.

G
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THW:nks 
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The following investigation was conducted by SA 
THOMAS H. WEAVER: . . ■ — . .

At Jefferson City, Missouri: '

On May 24, 1968, CECIL CLAYTON LILLIBRIDGE, also 
known as CARL LILLIBRIDGE, who requested that his identity 
as the source of this information be concealed, and who is . 
presently confined in the Cole County Jail, advised that the 
only magazine he ever saw JAMES EARL RAY read while in the 
Missouri State Penitentiary was Time Magazine. He stated 
that RAY read whatever newspapers were available from other 
inmates who had them, and he once saw RAY read The National 
Enquirer, as he recalls the name of the publication, which” 
LILLIBRIDGE described as a tabloid type newspaper. He . 
said that he does not know where RAY obtained the copy of that 
newspaper, and. stated that RAY would obtain Time from unknown 
inmates in the penitentiary, probably from inmates who had 
subscriptions to that magazine, and while he was around RAY, 
he had these magazines weekly. He advised that he never knew 
RAY to subscribe to any publication. He recalled that RAY 
mentioned articles he had read in the U. S. News and World 
Report, but he never saw him read that magazine. LILLIBRIDGE 
said that he would have no way of knowing what reading pre­
ferences RAY had or what other magazines or publications he might 
read if he had access to them, since reading material is 
limited as to periodicals in the penitentiary unless one 
subscribes to them or borrows them from persons who do subscribe. 
He said that he had some books on the philosophy of NIETZSCHE 
and KANT in the cell, and RAY would read these because they 
were available and seemed to be impressed .with NIETZSCHE.
He added that RAY seemingly was impressed with GEORGE WALLACE, 
ex-governor of Alabama, and was in favor of his candidacy for ■ 
president.

H
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On May 10, 1968, Warden H. SWENSON, Missouri State
Penitentiary, advised that inmate CECIL LILLIBREDGE had the 
following cell assignments:

January 9, 1954 B-102
September 24, 1957 B-lll 
November 12, 1958 . G-63
March 24, 1959 - (J Hall)
August 26, 1960 B~97
October 21, 1960 
April 21, 1962

~March 9, 1963 
April 28, 1965 
November 2, 1967

J-176
J-143
C-108 
C-17
C-120

It is to be noted that the subject in this matter
■was also assigned cell C-17 from November 17, 1966, to 
January 18, 1967.

I*
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FD-204 (Rev. 3-3-59)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy to:

Report of: 
Date:

MMB B. IW 
M 14, IW® '

Office: KASSAS OT

Field Office Fih #: ^m» - . Bureau File /■:wHrt: -;

Title:

Character: ‘ '• ■■®im mi«s ~ wirt ' ' ' • -
■ wwwm sw w aww mhssw. - b«w

Synopsis: . ’ \ : \ ■ . , . '

lrt# i^;4^rt li'ite m^wi'jw. >Wiimtt#y' ,#^>

W #® itei* »W &mte7MB B. aMMBs »W#^!'' ■' 
a#W he saw Bat and ®f§il ^#ta#a <O fe W8 la Mrta «- 
#s#« Baaks W. &wh#. fe», daring Btwefj. 1967, Imta 
mMs t® to« ^ »a^la r^^lw ttbcsmty« ® w, 
a®m asm OM, a. » W» advise W r®w« #»# 
per mW ©ffieiiil w at the prises, ^itiaal infa»ti« ■

■ §#' Iwtu regarding bat’s wea^®- ire® W 1b Weed to, .
\ ,>®taf B? »##■>»» a«tt# receiving letter and phase call 

. fepm pr#lam#W 3iK0Ms investigation felled # determine 
■ any pertinent isfwmtMa regarding, type at sagaziae® er ■ ■

■ nwspapers read fey BAT nt Ba* „M fcaferatory anable H identify-
tafigttt^ @a 17@ applleat laris to the'feisaw feefemlthieg 

’ tatlfeite, Kawas glty, Missouri, far mt&s#ni W fey,- ‘ 
' 1W. with Mown 8®#w nfrBAT’BfendwitW# Interview®'

eendttrited in ®fim WIdeate-PAm*.^ !»»», ®FM01W ■ 
set fertii,' Attorney Bittig
advised that in ^amirt ®M^# Ww s^M^ to represent
BAT la his application far Wit At feM® ;i^®, This »iog

■ was KBo««feL was received letter W/IW? bat a#
a sasfeyrter fresa Mlw iBat®> Ws f©r #wW t® cover . \ 
bat’s'Wal fees, waia we SSOJOr 'BW is tm-rMm^’g/1

. a« for W.09 to BAT at. w# Attorney BATO BW^s. ' ;

contacted'

|B49'# bat -at. w. Attorney BATO BWa, . ' 
Slty, MisB^rig-advised eM®’ iaasat® 2. B* WW,:? 
him in attest t© obtain pawls, fer inmate JS®W . '.

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI* It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

1267-0-273-878
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The fellowing investigation was conducted by SA 
ROWEN B. OTS: .

On May 6, 1968, EARL WIGHT, MSP 65078, serving
; life for murder" from New Madrid; Missouri, said he did not ’ 

; know JAMES EARLRAY. He said he was at Fordland (honor campj
on April 3, 1967. He said he came to the penitentiary in . 
August of 1951 and was out on July 11, 1967; by escape. He 
said he never heard of a bounty for the killing of MARTIN •; 
LttTH^ ^ heard of any time of-".a mutual organisation
for tpr0teetion; prof it or' otherwise. , He said he had .never .

< W gang or anyone by the name of COOLEY.\ "

< On May 6, 1968, MAJOR BERNARD J. POIRY, Assistant f * 
. Warden in charge of Security, said that, the person who

’escaped by using a uniform and going out the gate was MERLE “ 
RAY WINFORD, number 10177 . / He was apprehended in Kansas City , 
Missouri,- the next pay. He said JIMMY. Z. BRADLEY also attempted 

. to escape by using a ladder and a uniform. He did not get . ?
away from the walls. He also, said that’the only pbrson who : <

V ?had ammunition in' his pockets was a ’’TEX”'HARRIS and na not her .
- inmate bj^ the name of HAWKINS. He said he also traced some 

ammunition to |;he shop where BRADLEY wbt|ed, but could not . 
"pin”them' on him / He said RAY was neve^Involved in any of 
these matters. ' ' ; ■ < . ' a :

MAJOR POIRY said he had no information regarding 
any COOLEY dr COOLEY gang; but would attempt to devdlppe , 
information in this regard through his inmate contacts.

On May 14, 1968, MAJOR POIRY further advised he 
" has developed no information in regards this alleged -

organization or group. - • • ' . ■ ?

5
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The following investigation was conducted by 
SA ROWEN B. AYERS: , :

AT JEFFERSON CITY, MISSOURI: < : ' . . / :

Ori May 14, 1968, Mri HARRY LAUF, Records Officer, 
Missouri State Penitentiary (MSP)^ advised there have been '
20 persons by the name of COOLEY in the MSP over the years. ; 
None are in any of the branches of the prison at this 
time. The last COOLEY to be released was JESSIE J. ’
COOLEY, JRi, MSP #11653, who was released on August 26, 
1967. He was received on February 17, 1966, and trans­
ferred to the Algoa Reformatory on March 22, 1967. He 
said intense inquiry among inmates and custodial personnel ;
has failed to reveal anyone> regardless of the period of. 
their incarceration or employment, who has ever heard of ;
a ’’COOLEY organization” or similar in the MSP. ,

Mr. LAUF further stated there have been no brothers . 
in the Penitentiary by the names of JAMES and LARRY RAYE. /-
He said, however, that JAMES DUANE WRAY, #06720, who is s t i 11 
in the MSP, is the brother of LAWRENCE EUGENEVRAY,MSP f
#14014, who is on parole. He has previously been contacted 
in connection with this case.. ,

On May 14, 1968, JAMES DUANE, WRAYi #06720, H Hall . 
for his safety, was contacted. He said He did not know 
JAMES EARL RAY except by reputation and may have seen him.
He said he is the brother of LAWRENCE EUGENE WRAY. He said 
he has lived in practically every hall in the MSP since he , : /

- arrived in April of 1963. He said he does not know of any ;
organization of inmates as such, and has never heard bf 
anyone by the name of COOLEY or COOLEY’s Organization or 

' similar. ; '

On May 14, 1968, Mr. HARRY LAUF said prison records 
reflect there were three brothers in the MSP by the name of .
MENARD. These were RAYMOND OWEN MENARD, FBI #4 718.227, /

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



KC 44-760 
2

out on January 23, 1963, MSP #69079; RICHARD LAWRENCE MENARD, 
MSP #63823 and #68550> FBI 4 496 848, out June 16, 1965; 
and LOUIS GENE MENARD, MSP #67431, FBI 517 988 A, bitt 
April 3, 1967. All three have listed their address as 
care of their mother, HAZEL MENARD, 2104 South 8th Street, 
St. Louis, Missouri. \

The record of THOMAS BRITTON, FBI #5 008 037, '
indicated he used the alias of WILLIAM RAY ip 1949, \
according to Mr. LAUF. ; -

On May 14, 1968, RAYMOND PRUITT, Clerk, inmate, 
was recontacted. He was questioned further about the 
existence of the COOLEY gang, organization^ or COOLIE, etc. 
He said he has been in the Penitentiary for 12 years and . 
there is ho organization as such and he never heard of the 
COOLEY gang, of similar.' . . . /

Cn May 14, 1968, JUIMY Z. BRADLEY, MSP #7.1844, who 
said he did not desire that some of the information he 
furnished be attributed to him, said that he has been in 
the Penitentiary since 1956 and has been involved in every 

■ "racket” there is in the Penitentiary and alsb has attempted 
to escape and has helped others. He said he nevef heard of 
COOLEY or COOLEY’S gang or prgahization or similar. He has r 
never heard <yf a bounty on MARTIN' LUTHER KING. He never heard 
of RAY using any type of uniform to:effect an escape although 
he did. He never heard of RAY having any ammunition in . 
his pockets on the grounds although "TEX" MORRIS, probably 
not known to RAY, did. He said JOHN STOUT had nothing to : 
do with furnishing amphetamines to RAY, and Ke would not 
disclose who did * He said STOUT was fired two years before 
RAY escaped, and had nothing to do with it. He indicated: 
STOUT may have been, fired for some dealings with him (BRADLEY^. 
BRADLEY said that recently, since the appearance of ah article, 
about RAY in "Life Magazine", the-C Hall tender named JIMMY 
WALLACE (phonetic), told him that he had seen RAY last summer 
in St. Louis with "two other ex-conS". He said he did not 
know the details or the names of the "ex-cons". He said WALLACE 
probably would be willing to furnish the information he has ; 
and in this, regard he?did not desire his name to be used. .

7
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BRADLEY said he has not developed any other 
information which might aid in locating RAY.

On May 14, 1968, JAMES D. WALLACE, MSP #75682, 
born ini said he is the clerk of C Hall. He said 
he ’’fell" from St. Louis in 1959 for Armed Robbery and 
other charges. He was paroled in 1965 and was returned 
for violation by reason of drunk driving on March 11, 1968.

He said he was raised with JAMES L, OWENS, the 
"fall partner” of JAMES EARL RAY. He said he knew OWENS 
in the Penitentiary and saw him on three or four occasions 
in St. Louis, Missouri, while he was out. He said he 
recalled that he was C Hall tender when RAY tried to go 
over the walls and his ladder or rope oi something broke 
about 1966. He said he was not a good friend of RAY’s in 
the Penitentiary and knew him only to speak with him. He 
said he saw RAY in St. Louis sometime during the summer of 
1967. He said it was probably the early part of the summer. 
He said RAY was with OWENS. He was just coming out of the 
Jefferson-OravoisBank, located at the same address. RAY 
and OWENS were just entering the.bank. He stopped and said 
to them that he was glad he got his money out before they 
got in. He said RAY laughed and said that "they were putting 
in". He said his wife was waiting in a car at the curb and 
he did not stop to talk and he went on out add drove off.

He said he had no way to fix the date. He said he
reflected, at the time, that RAY must have escaped because 
he knew he had attempted to escape and had been "set back"
on parole and he had too much time to have been released.

He said he saw OWENS on other occasions. He recalled 
that in 1966 he went to take a Missouri State Driver's license 
examination. OWENS was there and they got to talking about 
the Penitentiary and the examiner made OWENS leave because 
he apparently thought he was getting answers to the questions. 
He said the people at the examining station mentioned that 
OWENS had been there before and caused them some trouble.
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> WALLACE said that RAY had the reputation of being
the type of pefSpn who served •Kis time without comment > 
and/did not ’^ affairs of-other people. K® 4 4
said he did.not thinkihai MAY wouldVkill anyone a#“he isr

- ’jiiat not1; the-. tjrpe> j'W.'iisp said /he4h^ pih/VV'C
' -.any' organization In the.'Reni iphtiafy..? and;has never/lieard^" 4:

. ; the nhme of .^ used in cdhnectioh With any ■ type-^^^^
- tei»eB^'qr;’^j^^;iasid&\tKe.^X0s/W^^

?>A< '.4j/>^^4^ik?’i^i4’^&»^ dyer-: the.:ydarp \fiSei ' • 4
M^ettei:il:medi#sqf.^^gyWiieM;.M mOhey^ppd ' they “ Kj? 
.make ’^arla^” ■.bets• eirt^Sehall7^1“^horselacqi^.", ®^B^ 
type^ 'pf 'Pohtes ^r-g4&i$htV^4bi^^ ’WQ$b/i^^
B$:'>aid>W-#fi$w4|!^.£^.w:i^£j^^
,but'he4sa |^i^pi^^4aM^4SW^I^^^^ 
pf ^fisbners-;^h$C-ddnhi ’̂i£^tfe^^^
who’ WcomO cifefe^s^piit^.^t.’ifteie'. M-^''ii^:^pt^^44 
oH^:bsa:i£iodr--:‘aiai4»'ej^>b^^^
he. eer.^|?a$y^bfcXd->b&)l$:]^^^
was. and4 would have •n»46efei$|%&^ ^o- if^shek existed <4

-.(haptodihl-S&a^ hiX^i^e.^(; #ftc^it£4SW4:^
;ydarsi^$id4?^l|&i&^^£i^i^.i^^
-regarding' thp i^^;,^’^^:^''^ai^^h,i^ S;
shch hs ...the\@,poi^ ‘gapi^d^ J0m^arv.^

l 4. .;4<.4'^-ifey’M'ir^K4i^
Paid' 'W-lta#.'W^ ipmateP /inside of tle^waiji: WsiaintMaa^?/
W / the -|^t^S;yea^4- ■.;M’p£i&fe
hht n^t" p/^ei^iM&^-j^^^C^^ia^^
/ps^hizatidn^Qf? ihait ,typ<. 4 ? ;&e4<^ttid^$b^ *?^>H'f; j^: .*

sW ;4;;4w0h' &y4i4>\ id'es^ABi^Cii*^
DA®/could ^:-.^;^1fc4S^fW isr%i^-0ie...P^
Ewever lie W?^/ H«^ -#wW? $cai ;^es einbisia^^ i^"|H^4 4
-Ip the"’. faciei.,. quVhe ^ee®^^. I^-; ni^fia^#;^Dag^^; cW4^4 
.said .hei^ap-SnownJott ^ipago^^h^ ji^’
.i^t. dthe^ise^iri^tify; 0nir-^ rh<^^&^*^
^W<#L^^eribfed'
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born [
J^^OnJatU. 1968, BERCIA LEE BARBARiGk/iwO^ 

born p said Me was Admitted to the MSP in ,1959
He was in until 1965; released and . returned on a murder ; Ik

. charge in-1966* He said he knew R^ on sight/^
all and he knew nothing of his. habits, assbe.ia^esor escape.
He said a guard told him that s^^’kMft^Wea RAY; last 
Summer sleeping ona hill hear Jeffersbh City ^±W 
beatd”. He also said that there is an/orgariizati^^ 

t^i^i^^^ani^tic^!*^. .^ but-
.4 \ «tlie :ITOk^He Wd" ho id net>Mto^w#a^i ioh ei’^ this 
- before Dr <, M K^;W‘’ferdered;aiBi^ c.Ouid
C .not.identify, anyone who has mentioned it sinc^p;'--;;--'.;

£

;w

j

p;-\ 'JIe Said ie ;Kad: ^.rpnq^i# rpncernlBg?;^ 
, and hijet;of ■ n^, potter les// -<^; a: \

kXAHESk^ML'RAYkincc^nn^ctii^fwitipt^
teiki^'';'He. WWMe talkedto .^^^ei.^^^S.;> 

;afii#te<;iB ■'court';; ' HBksad^k^ /M'^^^^pS^
eAiif^d ^t^&J^r^j^ P^^C^M^lBW*®^

.’of- a#yks^#kj£#^ $^y^fcX£AjB^^
' afip^tMW^' '^sis i Ant; 'At tofn^^^ ; BOfa^kftl#w
.QUl^'i^j^i^ed/t^^^ ca^e;;y- t;'.. <:;$'?/l;k<p^^ >> ^k./ k-? , I'

k k';:> ■ ;- ph^ift ,1968/ $ILB1A^;$UIG<^
ylruslkpompai^ Said'44't^^W^Wlfc »BW^< ^;W;
Jcourt. . He/sa^’t^/receiyed*w^i?b^kd£'^
*$^ifti^^b©b^:^l^p$i&k^ br^w#T%3®o|fe
1'k \ k.^^>ix/^;;!l?4p7l^|.p
•■EARt/RAiik #b '#|resent’da in<eonfteotl0^k^i^ ^habdas-
;:eWu®: ^ln;#Mary:- of 1983 bj^PHllLl? ;^^^ M^Kk'^ '1^ ^ 
■ ’ ' ■■‘■kk;..^k-‘k^ "•.;/;■'.••/■' •■ • ■' ;/<./4’ kl/

" k :■ :-X--&&^^ kAKEfejk^^kk^^ r
Missouri ■■•Bar- -‘iss^elWB^-#b'fiersohk'Ci^ ‘ said'” that.

. WILiiilP • i^kBAW^ijMMka W^e3p.and"i^Sk3$/2A4 •'south; " ■ ? : 
Spfipgi ^<je$^^^|^^ /; -. -’//kip pkt/.-'■;’Pt.k;Pk>
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. The following investigation was: conducted by .
SA THOMAS H. WEAVER: . J - .

. ■ ' At Jefferson City," Missouri . - -

\ ' On May 13, 1968, GENE BARNES,.Missouri -Department ' ■
of Corrections #72271^ advised that duririg about; 1965 and

■ 1966, he celled in the same hall in the Missouri State Peni-
' tentiary, where BARNES is currently Confined, with JAMES . ;

EARL RAY. . He said that he spoke with RAY, but did not.con- ,
: sider himself to be a close friend of RAY, and he could - : > .

. suggest no inmates who. were close to RAY. BARNES, stated he 
' escaped from the .Missouri State Penitentiary (MSP);in 1959\ 

. > in'aguard'.s uniform', but .this. was before. RAY 'came to the. MSP, 
. - and He does not believe «RAY knew: aboutJ-hia escape. ■ He; <a'id 

that RAY never mentioned to him any "-bounty" on. Dr. KING, and' - 
' he hea'rd no rumors about the existence of such a "bounty" .

' discussed in- the MSP. . He stated that none of his conversation 
. with RAY, gave. him. any indication'‘as to RAY’s feelings about ' 

persons of other races, and he recalls that RAY also talked with 
.‘ Negro inmates while in the. MSP. He advised that he kriew RAY. - 

tried to escape previously, and he heard.ahout his ,escape an -
■ April 196 7, He assumed that RAY went out*of„the prison in a ; .
t Bread box’from the ..prison bakery, but he never, heard who . 

helped him‘and has.ho information from anyone who knew speci-
„ fically that RAY did escape in a bread box,- He said RAY never , 

attempted an escape in a prison guard’s uniform to his ‘
. knowledge. .He stated that RAY did not tell him of any plan to 

escape and never discussed with him any plans of.what he would 
do.if he did get out of the prison. He said that. RAY possibly 
was a user of amphetamine, but he has no in formation that he 
sold amphetamine. He stated that in his conversation with RAY, 
no mention was made of contacts or plans RAY had on the outside, 
and they merely discussed'prison gossip and matters.going on 
in-the penitentiary. He said he never, heard of "Cooley’s

. Organization" and never ’heard RAY mention such an organization, 
.. which he. doubts exists. He stated RAY stayed to ..himself and .

minded his own business ..while. in the MSP. He advised that any 
” "walk Man" who would move freely about the cell block, such as ■ 

RAY was <forfa time, briefly, would be t'he logical inmate to., ■ 
handle "numbers" I for? lottery ph>cigarettes, but. he..„dpes not ■ 
know that RAY acted for anyone in a ’lumbers lottery,"'and if .

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



KC 44-760
2

he did he would not necessarily be close to anyone running 
the lottery, but merely avail-ble. He said that "Dago" is 
not known to him, and he never knew an inmate named EDWARD 
McCLELLAN. He advised that he never heard any talk among 
inmates about a "Business Man’s Organization" which offered 
money for killing certai n individuals. He said RAY never 
mentioned family or outside friends to him, and he has no 
information as to where RAY may have gone on escaping from 
the MSP. He stated RAY never mentioned escape routes out of 
the country to him and never mentioned Canada, Mexico, or 
Australia to him.

12
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The1 following investigation was conducted by 
SA ROY. L. HUMPHREYS, JR. : ■ ■ .

At Leavenworth, Kansas . ' ' ;

. . / . On- May 17, 1968, Inmate;RICHARD L. MENARD, USP
. #A83068L, advised he is serving a 15 year sentence for

bank robbery from St. Louis. He said he began serving his.
- . sentence in May, 1966./ '.. - ■ , ■ / ' .■■./' ;. J /. .

. MENARD said he kn0w.JAMES EARL RAY from about 
1961. to 1965 when both were inmates at the Missouri State .

. . Penitentiary (MSP) , Jefferson City,. Missouri, He said
' . RAY was still in the MSP when he was released., He said

he knew-RAY as a good friend, butdid.not cell with him or: 
work in the same place with him. . ;■ . —. ., . ..

/ . . ‘ / MENARD said /he did not have any conversations with
■ . - RAY concerning escape or what RAY would do if he .did escape.
/ He said to his knowledge, RAY .did not plan or consider

. ■ escape./' / / •' /.../.../-.;../ ' //- . / . .

/’ ■ MENARD said he did not know RAY to be race minded
/and said he was surprised that RAY would consider killing ■/ 

for racial reasons. / - ‘ - ' / / / ’

■ : MENARD said RAY’s closest friend at the, MSP was .
CARL DRAKE,.who; is presently released and residing at:2634 

. St. Vincent, St. Louis, Missouri. / , . . -. /<

. . : / RAY talked about having a brother, in St. Louis ..
. -. and apparently this brother was connected in some, way with/•/ ' 

/the supplying.of drugs to RAY, DRAKE was connected closely
f/ .with RAY in the supplying of drugs in the MSP. Two other . 

inmates were also connected with this business, JIM BRADLEY 
of St. Louis, Missouri and BOBBY ASHE of Kansas City,

. . . / . MENARD said it was hard to estimate what RAY’s 
take per month on the drug sales was , but it would, probably

■ run an average of $200.00 per month. Some months it might . 
be nothing and others it might run up to $1,000.00. He said 
this would depend on the source of supply and ability of , 
suppliers to get drugs into the penitentiary. : . ■

' / ' ' / / ■ 13 - / ' ' '
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He said inmates were able to obtain money for 
drugs by having guards bring in money to them for a 
percentage. '

- MENARD said he preferred not to discuss details
of the drug supply as he did not see how this could be 
connected to the whereabouts of RAY. He said he would 
co-operate fully in the location of RAY, but did not wish 
to become involved in any investigation of the non-narcotic 
drug trade at the MSP, as such, for obvious reasons.

He stated that should the information he furnished 
be of value in the location of RAY, he would appreciate it 
if the fact he had co-operated be made a matter of record 
in ,his. file for parole consideration and for consideration 
of any agencies holding detainers against him. , ;

MENARD said he would be alert for information he 
could learn from; inmates at the USP at Leavenworth, which 
would relate to the whereabouts of RAY and would contact the 
FBI. through Penitentiary personnel, if he was successful in 
learning .information of value. ' . ,

14

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



KC 44-760 
ME 44-1987

,■ RE: CARL M. CRAIG . :

. . The following investigation was conducted by '
SA JAMES A. MITCHELL: ’ . .

. . ' AT SPRINGFIELD, MISSOURI: ; 1

: On May 17j 1968j CARL M. CRAIG, inmate. County Jail, i
advised he was just released from the Missouri State Prison,

; Jefferson City', Missouri, May 1, 196 8,. and had been there since . :
October 29, 1965, serving a five-year sentence from Greene . ?. ■
County for burglary. He celled in. K Hall and worked in the Main 
Dining Room. RAY ceiled .in‘ either J or K, He did not cell ; J '
with him ..and... was not close to Aim. He never talked to- him at 
length at/any time and the only time he saw him was at ? sick ~ J
call. RAY always .complained of stomach trouble. He knows . . ? . 
nothing about his'friends or what he might have talked about ' .: ■ 

. to others at the prison. He is aware that maiiy of the.inmates . -|
. Would come forth. with some ’’manufactured” information abdut him 4 

< .in the. hope of gaining a?parolei ' Many of them would say any- , 
thing if they thought it would help their’own base. ' . , : f
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The following investigation was conducted by SA 
ROWEN B. AYERS on May 17, 1968:

AT JEFFERSON CITY, MISSOURI . ■ .

: Mr, HAROLD SWENSON, Warden, Missouri State Peni­
tentiary, advised that in Food Services, RAY received $2.00 
per month official pay. He said in industries the pay might 
run as high as $12.00, . : ■

Mr . M. J, STEWART, Treasurer, said the ledger sheets 
of RAY’S account reflected all items received and disbursed by 
him together with the sources of each. The first column ’’cash 
credit” indicates the amount received from the state. He said 
there was nothing unusual about RAY’S account. He said checks . 
can be drawn up to $20.00 for the commissary. Any amounts ’ 
sent out over $20.00 require approval by the warden. The check 
is usually sent with a letter stating the purpose of the pay­

. ment outgoing, he said. < . ; v ;

JAMES WALLACE, previously interviewed, was upseit \
♦' ; about being recontacted. He said he should have*not furnished .

any information in the first place as he did n^tf^aSitto get 
: involved. He saidj after calming down, that /e*^^'raised in . .
, : j South St, Louis and OWENS used to .’’hang? arpuhd”'.that area a great '

; deal and he met him there? and associated with OWENS until , he ,
went to Illinois to^'prison. He said there was not 'any doubt

. in his mind about- having seen OWENS and RAY together in St. Louis
at the bank, and it would have had to be in the summer of 1967.

. He said his wife was with him. She is BETTY WALLAGE,.1031 Lynch, 
St. Louis, Missouri. He now recalled that they parked the car 
in the parking lot and both walked into the bank so she should 
have seen OWENS.and RAY. He said they maintained a joint check­

. ing account in the bank and his wife had a savings account in
the bank (Jefferson-Gravois). He could not fix the date.

The records of the identification Division, searched 
by harry LAUF, reflected a CHARLES MARTIN WALLER, #68389, 
served a sentence of 50 years. No WALTERS was found with this 
sort of sentence.

, J. RAYMOND BILLS, Board of Pardons and Paroles, stated
that WALLER was paroled on June 13, 1967, and resides at 204 
East Lindenwood Boulevard, Kansas City, Missouri. His parole 

: officer is WILLIAM LEWIS, Kansas City, Missouri.
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RONALD WESTBERG, Missouri State Penitentiary, #71859, 
said he knew RAY well* He said he was working in Food Services 
in the vegetable room when RAY escaped and he knew ail about it *. 
He said another inmate was going to escape in the bread bo^, but. 
he and RAY decided, since RAY had more time, that -RAY would go* 
He said the other inmate gave RAY some money and some clothing 
he had acquired to make the escape, and RAY went with the coop­
eration of the other inmate covering him and "for him". WEST— 

: BERG said under no circumstances would he divulge the identity 
• of this other inmate since he is a good friend of his and still 

in the prison. He said there was no conspiracy and no mention 
had ever been made of Dr. MARTIN LUTHER KING and he doubts that 
RAY had anything to do with that murder. He said it was a case 
of law enforcement, attempting to get a "scapegoat". .

ED WEATHERS, Missouri State Penitentiary #76239, ’
assigned to the’ hospital, said he was put of the penitentiary ’ 

. from June of 1966 to August .of 1967when he was returned for
parole violation. He said,?hp knew RAY to. talk^tqhim, but • ; >

, : ■ knew nothing of his escape and could furnish nd information , .
: -^ He said he has heard of a lot of

/ cliques in the penitentiary that afake betW,
etc^, but he knew of no organization called i^^^S similar ;

. ; "and had never heard of any bounty on Phi MAffl^^^OiR KING. v

\ ' warden HARpLD'SWENSON,MissouriStatePenitentiary,
‘ advised he could locate ho record of FRANK BICKLEY,. in or out . :

‘ of the penitentiary.. - . . . * . ■ ■ -
' Sgt. DORSEY.ARNOLD, Missouri State Highway Patrol, ?

Jefferson City, Missouri,/advised no record for FRANK BICKLEY \ -
could be located, ' . j >

On May 18, 1968 j Assistant Warden JESS ELLIOTT, ;
. ‘Missouri State Penitentiary, and JAMES R, DOYLE, Identification,^ 

• . advised they could locate" n’o FRANK BRICKLEYas ’ever having been ' “
- in the Missouri Stalls Penitentiary. . /
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The following investigation was conducted by 
Special Agent ROWEN B. AYERS, on May 15, 1968:

AT JEFFERSON CITY, MISSOURI:

It was determined that telephone number ■
636-8510 is the residence of.Mr. CARL MILLS, Foreman, 
Renz Farm, Missouri Department of Corrections. ' ■

Mr. MILLS advised Deputy Warden JESS ELLIOTT 
he recalled the telephone call last fall from TOM BRITTON, 
a former inmate at the farm'who had become friendly with 
the family. He said this call was in the nature of a ’’hello" 
message to see how fie MILLS were. He also said he had 
received a letter from TOM BRITTON which he furnished.
This letter was from Rural Route #5, Box 34, Jasper, 
Alabama and dated July 8, 1967 and was personal in nature. 
Mr. MILLS did not know JAMES EARL RAY. ' ’

Photograph and background data regarding 
JAMES DUANE WRAY were obtained. Background data sheet 
regarding EVAN DALE UNDERWOOD, #12927 reflects:

KITTY UNDERWOOD 301 School Street,
■ ■ Sikeston, Missouri ■

■ ETHEL UNDERWOOD 200 South Frederick,
Cape Girardeau, Missouri

' PAUL SCOWDEN Rural Route, Box 126,
Waterloo, Illinois

DARRELL UNDERWOOD 200 South Frederick,
Cape Girardeau, Missouri

A detainer in favor of the Sheriff’s Office 
of Greene County, Missouri at Springfield was filed 
June 2, 1967. There is no indication whether UNDERWOOD 
was released to the dtainer. His emergency address was 
Mrs. KITTY UNDERWOOD, 857 Bingham, Memphis, Tennessee, 
(which has proven to be a non-existent address). UNDERWOOD 
was received November 15, 1966 and discharged September 22, 
1967. His FBI# 784454C. '

18 .
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. Mr. DANTON STEELE, Captain of the Guards, ■
Missouri State Penitentiary, said he has been employed ,
’’inside the walls” at the -penitentiary for 13 jars. He 
said he could not recall VELANTI. He said he knew JAMES 
EARL RAY, and knew of no relationship between RAY and 
VELANTI. He said he did not know of any COOLEY organization 
or similar. He said there are countless small cliques 
of inmates who have various "rackets" going and cigarettes 
have always been, used as a medium of exchange^ in lieu of . '
money, which is hot allowed inside the walls.' He said . ..
RAY is not the type of person who would have killed MARTIN ■ 
LUTHER KING, and he was not a "leader" of any type in the 
penitentiary. His claim to fame was his various attempts, ' 
finally, successful, to escape. He said RAY was never a . ;
"walk boy" in J Hall or any other hall. He said the " .
best he could recall was that he either was a maximum ;
security or assigned to food services.all the time he was : •
in. .

■ Mr-. STEELE said he also has been, told, the name . 
.of the_inmate, who aided RAY in escaping by putting.bread . - 
over him in the "bread box". However,.he was unable to 
recall it. He said "it would .come to h.im",-and he would 
immediately advise. < ■ / . • '

'Mr. J. RAYMOND BILLS, Board of Pardons and ? .
Paroles, said that MARVIN D. JANSEN,■#56900 was arrested . ; -
February 19, 1968 at Wyandotte, "Kansas and bond was .
set at $2,500.00. ’At that time he was living at, 9305 ! r ..
State Avenue, Kansas City, Kansas. . . y . .. ? ' . , ;

ERNEST BAGBY, #31013 , B-9, serving double life '
for murder from Moberly, Missouri, said he came to the .• 
penitentiary in 1926 and was released the same year on a 
seven months to one year sentence. He was returned,’on his - .
present sentence, in 1927 ;< paroled October 12, 1944; back on .
-parole violation in 1947. paroled on November 13, 1956 and . “
returned on February 18., 1957 . He said he has been mattress -
inmate foreman, but is now working as hall tender. He said ~ 
JOHNNY VELANTI worked under him. He said RAY lever did. He . •
knew RAY oh^sight, but never associated with him and he a;
never saw ^§LANTI with RAY and .knew of no relationship . 
between them. .\ - : • . . . . • ’ . •
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BAGBY said he has known almost all the Negroes 
who have been in the penitentiary the past forty years 
and has associated closely with them. He said he could 
recall of two incidents involving racial conflict. One 
was when some Negroes we$e sent to F Hall to live a 
few years ago and some of the white inmates assaulted 
them in a tunnel, killing one. He said the other was when 
several Negroes started dropping in on the T.V. room where 
white prisoners were accustomed to gather and a fight started. 
He said RAY was not involved in either instance and he never 
heard of any of the Negro inmates making any comments about 
RAY except, since the murder of Doctor KING to remark they 
hoped he was caught. He also said he has never heard of _ 
any COOLEY organization or similar, and knew of no lotteries 
as such. He said inmates make bets using cigarettes to 
pay off. He said these bets usually involve athletic 
contests. .

20
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The folloving investigation was conducted by 
SA JAMES A. MITCHELL:

AT SPRINGFIELD, MISSOURI:
. LAWRENCE ALBERT GRIDER I

on May 21, loss, Lawrence albert grider was w 
contacted at 1510| North Lyon at which tine he stated that 
M W J«st released from the Missouri State Penitentiary^ ' 
jfffotMsCity, Missouri, in January of this year after . - 
serving 31 months for molesting a minor. He stated that 
while fie was at the prison he did know JAMES EARL RAY on 
sight and spoke to him whenever their paths cressed * 
He' Stated that he never had any intimate conversations with 
RAT hi Any time and that he adopted the policy that he was ;
going todohis "time” and not bother about anyone else’s *
problems at the institution. He he ver conversed with BAY " ,
at length about anything and RAT never told him airthing ■
about himself. He stated that, he has absolutely nd ' J
information that would be of benefit to the FBI. He l
commented that he thought thatmuch of the information 
furnished by Inmates at the prison was manufactured and 
that too'much;reliance could hbt be placed upon it.
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SU* f#ll«iag invest leat ion was eowaetw by 
Special Agent tMMU 3, A1B8:
AT WlttSON CITY, MISSOURI;

On W W, IMS, Major sabw J. >Wi Aeeietant 
KaH# ef CnatedyY Msmwi stat#" Penitentiary, - taio be haM ■ . . •" 
no bM* wMtwir regarding tb* ^rp* #i literatbre BAT nay have 

- - amjeyed Wil# in the yeutWW.. Me auo b# would ana# , ' 
logical natatti in an attest todMorniiMi thi# information.
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The following investigation was conducted by SAs 
THOMAS J. CONNOLLY, and RAY HOMESLEY at Kansas City, Kansas, 
on. May 24, 1968:

MARTIN MARION JANSEN, 717 Miami, was interviewed 
at the 813 Club, 813 Osage, Kansas City, Kansas, and advised 
he was in prison for 241 years and is now on parole. He 
advised most of this time was served at Missouri State 
Penitentiary, Jefferson City, Missouri, but he was at the 
Prison Farm at Moberly, Missouri from June, 1966 until 
his parole in June, 1967,

JANSEN was shown the photograph of JAMES EARL 
RAY taken in the Fall of 1967 in a business suit with 
the cleft on the chin and he stated the face is familiar, 
but he cannot recall anything specific about the man. He 
stated he does recall two brothers by the name of LARRY . 
and JIMMY WRAY, and an inmate by the name of (first name 
unknown) RHEA, serving time while he, JANSEN, was in 
Missouri State Penitentiary.

JANSEN stated he cannot recall anything at all 
regarding JAMES EARL RAY and therefore could furnish no 
pertinent information. •

23
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The folloving instigation was conduoteu by 
Special Agent THOMAS a, SSAVBB: .

AT JEFORSIMi CITY, MISSOURI; . . . '

* ' . .
HinseiriSUtt penitentiary wjy vbbadvlsnd Mteo Wa 7 
an InMatoatthe W for 17 y«ars<»avi®®a boas not knov - 

JAMIS £M ^Y *#d Kan now heard of bln. Be «tnt« bo ban 
an infosmtion regarding RAY,gambling in #* #?« <* anything 
•tee about which the FBI night Sire toquoetioa bio.

<JS 4r l$^» umr BWr ragl&ter ^7M11, an
imte at tho MSP, advised bo would have to nay

- rogaaKiing JAMXB Mb BAY, any psiMe iwaith irganlifttiwfj 
or anything else portainu^ t oprooentbrfeasing 1^ or

7 A’ ^ nativities .at \tlto'^ 'Be «ai<-h<'Would'not' ■ 
. whether or..not bo ew heard of fMB Mb RAT. • ' -

M
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Th# f#Hwiag MtMitlfBtiai vas ewuMted by 
special Agent TUUMAS H. mm: . .

# ismssw cnf# ^ . . . . ;

’ ' #Jm4|W,#i^
' bmutant te the WasMee, MRHtfl State HMtwtiary, «tM{':' ' 

t&atlaiRatw^^ freettMaMtsemaHLSt^
■ W) u# *1^ i^ #XHW to wear. M ##iH tM# «i#hiig / 

. ■ - ' inal^eeaaelaartlc, etretch-type belt, aadthe bee clothlag . "
- #eul<-. besor ir -l$|^^ **^ '

• ' - la laus^ered uth#|?riM® leaaasT, b»t_^^^ .
. ; . prieoa ^Mrb oat Uh# tit 1^ th# wit## ot di##lwg« f®» ■
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The 'following..investigation was' conducted by7-' . ■
SA.ROWEN B.:AYERS: . \ - 7-- . • . 7--7­

; ■ • ■ ;77 ;0h May; .31, .196 8^ '6-2 4 Lafayette Street , i; -
■ 7,. said he did not know RAY. . He noted he has hot; been at the • . , .

; ; penitentiary ' since:?July 24-,^ 65.. .. He. Lsaid hy \
' :-four months in ; the /main.; kitchen, but..' spen-f-inost of ;<his.<tim^ . 
7 • in the cold storage room. 7 7 ■. ' < 77;7. ; - .\7-'; -''7; ■

\ ’ ■■ .-.7 -. WHITE was ’’slightly intoxicated” and was hot fully • ; •
’ ■ ; ''aware Of what the 'purpose:o'f :‘t.he./in.te;r.^ 
.7 7 Negro.

• 7. •. - ;; •; '':' - On .May 31, .' 196 8,'; JAMES R.'. DICKSON,, formerly ■ Inside.
•/Obtain .;at;the;;Mis'sourf-State- .Penitentiary advised -he7^

y on' May 28-,-'T9;6i;< He is. running the - Jeffersohiahya■' night cliiftj1 
7 ■ at ih.Q97y 'Dunklinresides- at 217.; Cen ter. ^treetV'7; 7

.7 • ;,. 7'- 7DICKSON said he recalls RAY ;and recalls; when he . ' <
'/‘■.-"hidlout.1* .'ife^saiij^rW-i^eiype.of person; who; did hot ; 

■ ..give - anyone ^ftnjubiey^'Jit said if RAY had;;amphetamines they77 
came from NEAL AEBY. ■ He said . AEBY was. a ’’big- supplier," ‘He

' said he had never heard of : RAY -either . using- or selling ampheta- ' 
7 '"; mines^ and he did not know' his‘. contacts. -He said there are a. 7 

;/.'few- •"big :' shot"7cdnviets whb ate ;in -various.'ra 77 7' ;
k.jVHe. said; theleader. is; ROBERT', BURNS 7. serving, ■'TSiye.ars.y ■ ‘ 77;- 
■7 - St. Louis.' ■ He. said. BURNS has'some type .of organization' to: \ ' ." 

.; give;- "prote at ion” to inmates both .inside ' and but side.' of the '.:.".
. -7' penitentiary.: V He said-he. never/heard.. ^

to as "Cooley” or similar, '7He said.' he-knewthis because he 77; 7 
' .: would get rumors, that such; and ;such;, convict •■was. .’5 7 -?
/ -7 for not paying, bills p-r for some pther reason. He would call / 
7 ■; - BliRNS; to. his; office 'arid'-explain, to tiirmiwhat he -.wahteb;done,,. 7 - 7
777’W$$&; wbP.^ - tb/'anylrhiq^ a .'-shbht ti^

'>"heaf’r wdui^ taken' of f'the .'inmate .about . who#' the ; conversation , 
■' had; taken place . He said.■ ■this applied to ex-convicts putting ;

. pressure; dii . relative's, outside the penitentiary, Tike making 7. .' • 
phone, calls 'to threaten them . if such and ..such did not take -place ,; 
He said he also understood this: "organization” would; guarantee :

: 7’7 the ’inmates', that if they;, got into trouble 'ins.idt' ^ ' 7’’'
;7r''' an attorney would be obtained."for them by .this group. . '- 7 '

. . . 7.- . He . said another of the "wheels” is JIMMY V. BRADLEY .7
who is: serving life, - and was one of the known peddlers of \ .

7.' . .-amphetamines; and other, contraband, ’ He -said'-othef names; and-. ' .. :
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incidents might occur to him, and he would advise. He said 
his information is that most of the contraband in the peni­
tentiary was coming from Kansas City and the State of 
California.

Mr. DICKSON said ho one has contacted him about RAY 
and no attempt has been made by RAY to contact him.., He said he 
might "run into" some inmate with good contacts in the St. 
Louis and East St. Louis, Illinois areas who might, for a 
price, be able tc develop information concerning the most 
logical whereabouts of RAY. He said he personally believes 
RAY is dead. .

27
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. The following investigation was conducted by 
IC WILLIAM C. MC DONALD at Jefferson. City, Missouri:

' On May. 29, 1968,. Mr. JOSEPH R. KEENE, Mail Room, 
State Department of Corrections, Missouri State Penitentiary,., 
(MSP) advised that he had talked with members of the mail 
room and is unable to furnish any information re magazines ; 
or newspapers subscribed to by. JAMES EARL RAY, MSP #00416.

28
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The following investigation was conducted by • 
SA EOWEN B. AYERS;

AT JEFFERSON CITY, MISSOURI

On May 27, 1968, Major B. J. POIRY, Assistant Warden 
in Charge of Custody; said he had been unable to determine 
any particular reading item which was of interest to RAY.

On May 27, 1968, Mr. JOE KEENE, Mail Room, said no 
magazines or similar publications were received for RAY after 

. his;escape, and he had no information regarding his reading 
habits. He did recall he received legal papers frequently for 

J; him. . ' .

On May 27, 1968, FRANK HAYNES,#07844, said he was 
- out of the penitentiary at Moberly when RAY escaped. He said 

he knew RAY and had worked with him in the kitchen. He said 
he had no idea where RAY is or where he intended to go or how 
he escaped. , ? c

On May 27, 1968, Captain D, STEELE said he recalled 
how that the person who helped RAY escape, and covered him 
with bread, according to information he developed after the 
escape, Was GEORGE JONES, Missouri State Penitentiary #05516.

JONES was re interviewed on May 27, 1968. He was 
definitely antagonistic on this occasion in contrast to the 

J- / first interview. He said he would furnish no information if 
he had it, and was not sorry to see MARTIN LUTHER KING Milled, 
and would Uo nothing to aid in the'capture of RAY.

On May 27, 1968, Captain DONALD WYRICK said he had 
; determined from one of his inmate informants that the person 

who aided in the escape of RAY was DONALD RAY JOHNSON, #10987.

. JOHNSON was recontacted and again denied being ’ .
. actually implicated in the covering of RAY or transporting^

: the bread box to the landing, knowing RAY to be in it. He 
said he did not know if RAY hajd a radio when he escaped or not,.
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■ The following investigation was conducted by .
Special Agent THOMAS H. WEAVER: ?

AT JEFFERSON CITY, MISSOURI: ■ ; " • / ’ ^ . = X

? ■ On May 9, 1968, a review of the files of the S
Missouri State Penitentiary (MSP) as furnished by Mrs. HELEN 
BACON andBOB LOOTEN, Classifications Office, failed to reveal 
any inmate of the MSP named . ORR who was on the Trash Detail 
during the time JAMES EARL RAY v/as in the MSP.

On May 10, 1968, Warden HMOW SW^ -MSP, advised 
Investigative Clerk WILLIAM C. MC DONALD that "COWBOY”, an 
ihmate, Would be/MELVIN ^ ; -

' / On May 10 fi 1968, a review of the records of the.MSP
as furnished by HARRY LAUE, Records Off ice, revealed that 
GRIDLEYj #02503, Was transferred froin the MSP bn July 10, 
1967, to the Missouri Training Center, for Men at Moberly, . ; 
Missouri. - L

On May 10, 1968, Maj)or B. J/# .POI^^..Assistant 
Associate Warden of Custody, MSPj advised that ah inmate with X 
the nickname ’’BOSTON" would be MSP inmate #01658.

On May 10, 1968, HARIIY LAUE# Records Office, msp/ 
advised that MILTON ZAVALCOFSKI, #01658, received November 10, 
i960, on a20-year sentence from Laclede County for Robbery ; 
was transferred toMoberly on April 8, 1968. : .
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1 ■ . ' 5/20/68
. • . . Date______ ;____________ _________1_ _ __

: CARLOS LEE BILLINGS * inmate, Medical Center ;
for Federal Prisoners, Springfield, Missouri, was advised j
of the identity of JAMES A. MITCHELL as a Special Agent 
of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. He was told ' ;
the purpose of the interview was to clarify certain :

: statements he. had made on April'2 6, 19 68. He was furnished 
a warning and waiver form which he read and executed. He • .
then .furnished the following oral information: -

‘ He'has stayed at the Canal Bank Inn, Westwego,’ v i
Louisiana, on more than one occasion. • The first time . i
he- stayed there in 1965 with BEN BLACKWELL, the brother ,
of JOHNNIE BLACKWELL, he had mentioned previously. They >

. stayed for about three months and this was before he had . ;
met1 BARBER, the soldier from Ft. Jackson, South Carolina’, 
and who was supposed to have access to a machine gun.,, BER-.. ...

. BLACKWELL worked for Mac’s Well- Service, Harvey, Louisiana, .
t during the time they stayed together at the Canal Bank Inn. ' -

‘ BILLINGS stated that he worked for the Noble Drilling |
Company during this time.: and this company w'^located . '

* ■ in New Orleans . < :

1 : ' He Returned'to the Canal Bank .Inn later in tha/^^^^
. ’ -yehr 1965, but he does not recall when and At was this ^:; ■ \ /
. time that BARBER accompanied him. J He staged, here/because. , "
■ he knew the owner from the previous stay with BLACKWELL. . J
. He called the owner NORRIS and on his first stay he did . -

; . giveshim a $165.00 worthless check drawn on the Guaranty 
Bank and Trust Company,' Westwego, Louisiana. This was in.

’ : : -payment for a poker debt in a game held at a club called ^ > .
/ ’’On The Hill”. This club was also owned/ by NORRIS,. 1 :

. : . last name unknown. 4 \

' . He was mishaken when he previously indicated . ;
that it was the owner of.the Canal Bank Inn who knew about ■ •

. . the machine gun.. Theman BARBER was to eontact^was in New . ■
. Orleans. , He was to meet him at. Guy’s International Bar ; .

in New Orleans. This place is operated by a Homan, name - '

5/17/68 Springfield, Missouri. - . , KC U^-760 .
O n a _____________ _____________ ____________________ F lie# l

SA JAMES A. MlTCHELL:bjc ' ; 5/18/68 '
by__________________________________________________________—______D a te d i eta ted________ _ ______________ '._________

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It Is the property of the FBI and is, loaned to your agency; 
if and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. . .
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. . unknown, the wife of GUY, who died. The last name of. , .
■ the man BARBER was. to meet was FURIES or FERRIES (phonetic) . : 

He was supposed to have an airplane which he kept at a small
. airport in New ;.Orleans;-, Louisiana. . Beechcraft airplanes . , :

are sold at this same airport. -He never, did meet this .
-/ man and -apparent ly:;Aeithe'i^.di3.B^ recalled
■ checking into the Canal Bank . Inn on a -Friday and leaving .. .
f the following Monday . He took BARBER to Guy Vs international ?
; ; Bar soon after they arrived on Friday .and-he never returned­

. . to the Canal Bank'Inn. • He then decided, he did not contact . {
the man or he' knew nothing about, access to a machine gun :

. in the first place.- ; ;.-;.-' . '

; '7-'.'. - He; neyer; told itoRRTS h^
■BI^OKWH^ him .he was f^ CqluMbia-, Souib Carolina, I

4 > whicH was<cbrredt. • :He jadmitt^
/ .. best.,^ he -cannot recall

/specific ■.■detaiis. . ” \
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

' . / 5/28/68
■ ^ ■ ' . . ■ ■ Date ___ ___ _________ ___ _____ _ —— .

CARLOS LEE BILLINGS,:inmate, Medical Center for
’ Federal Prisoners,; Spring fie Id, Missouri, was advised of the 

identity of JAMES A. MITCHELL as a Special Agent of the FBI. 
He was informed that the purpose of the interview concerned < 
information received from NORRIS CARMERDELLE to the effect

. that BILLINGS resided in Apartment. 6, 315 Laurossini Street,
. which apartment was rented by ENIS HEAD, who is from Tennessee. , . ;

. BILLINGS ^cct^ied;this apartment, according to CARMERDELLE, ■
. from May to December, .1965. CARMERDELLE hdd no information J 

about HEAD. KILLINGS was furnished a Warning and. Waiver-Form .
'7 f L which he read and .executed and furnished the following oral ■ .

information/■’'< ;/// :-. ;^

? ? . . He has- never heard of h. man named ENIS HEAD and he ne ver,'
’- " / . lived- with him In, Apartment. 6 j ^ 315 LautOssini;: Street, :which is ; / ' :

A sthe Canal : Bank. .Inn'. He stated that he and;BEN BLACKWELL .moved into
\ j -. ;the apartment^ ^ fw^t'^o other men who; had stayed : /

in the apartment but /left to work off-shore. In June, 1965, \s -;
\ /. : \^ACKWEf<L paid, the rent tp; CARM a nd: it was abdut this time. "

< that^he, ..BILLINGS^ left South Carol Ina.
. . In Columbia ..he stayed with; JUNE;T^ ■'

. ? / He/then .returned to New Orleans, and- stayed at^ a motel/name ; > . / .
: ; , ; /unrecalled, located oh Chef Menteur -Jfehway under; his true name .. /

; / He stayed at' this motel’for; about 1 to 1 1/2 months and spent '
■ . / his time gambling <at 'Slidell, Louisiana,, which is 20 miles from ; / ;

' /New Orleans , He went by ^d'yisitied/ .B^ Canal Bank
- . Inn and he still occupied Apartment 6 but; he had someone else . 

living- with .him who wa.s riot there >at the time he left. BLACKWELL ; 
at this time was going with, a .woman - by the dame of DORI^

. name unknown); who had a home -in Westwego,/Louisianai', She had a - .
. . 17 year old daughter: and ^ children* Her husband/name - ;

' . - unknown,,, had been killed in the oil fields. ; He said she was an .
r , attractive Woman for her age; which he judged to be about 35. .

. ? BLACKWELL Met her at ,the Canal Bank Irin a^d Her/identitywbdld bd
known to CARMERDELLE. ; He believes .that this wbmari "did/work as a

. . cocktail waitress-*at;the; Jung W^ . . ; ’

' ' . . - < After this BILLINGS stated1 he went to ballas, Texas . '
. and/lived in Irvings Texas , He lived at 11527 Cooper Street ' . ’ .
. : . , in Irving/with a female he did not desire to name. He stated . /
/■ / : / /at* the time he ; was;employed by the Shedd..Bardish Foods,. Irie. - - /

nn 5/20/68 o( Springfield, Missouri , , -prL#- - KC UU-760 / / - /

hv SA JAMES A. MITCHELL : ssc; dieted 5722/68

This.- document/contains neither recommendations nor’conclusions of the- FBI.-If is the,.property of the FBhond is loaned to youi agency; . 
it and its contents ore^dl'to be distributed outside your, agency. • ' . ■ , • -
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